From: Melissa Mabry

To: Emmons. Karen
Subject: RE: Research Question for You re: St. Mary"s Church on Hasell Street
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 9:14:46 AM

Thanks for confusing me first thing in the morning!!!

Ok, so according to their website, the offices/rectory are located at 89 Hasell and the church is 93
Hasell. However, when you call (which we did and are waiting for a call back for clarification) the
message says it’s located at 95 Hasell St. The TMS for the church is 93 Hasell.

We have a property record for 91 Hasell that states it’s owned by the diocese, but was shop space
that was leased out. The tax record says it’s still in use by the Diocese, but | have no idea what it’s
being used for.

I have the former street addresses if you need that:

89 formerly 73

91 formerly 75

93 formerly 77 (although | have a plat from 1957 that lists it as 79 Hasell. Perhaps that why they
address is sometimes 95 Hasell. Asin it’s 93-95 but used to be 77-79).

I'll get you more info when we get a call back from the parish secretary. Hopefully, she has more
info.

Hope this helps and doesn’t confuse you more.

Melissa Mabry, Associate Archivist
Office of Archives & Records Management
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From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 8:24 AM
To: Melissa Mabry <mmabry@charlestondiocese.org>
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Subject: Research Question for You re: St. Mary's Church on Hasell Street

I’'m trying to figure out the relationship between 89 Hasell, 91 Hasell, and the Church itself, which
also goes by 89 Hasell Street. Can you shed a little light so | can clean up the file and catalog
records? To add to the confusion, the address of the church in Poston’s book is 95 Hasell.

Thanks,
K
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